100

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY PANEL

Minutes from the Meeting of the Environment and Community Panel held on
Tuesday, 8th July, 2025 at 4.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillors Collop (Chair), Bullen, Devulapalli (remotely), Heneghan,
Kemp, Kunes (Vice Chair), Moore, Ratcliffe (substitute for Councillor Colwell) and
Ware

PORTFOLIO HOLDERS:

Councillor de Whalley — Portfolio Holder for Climate Change and Biodiversity
Councillor Rust — Portfolio Holder for People and Communities

Councillor Squire — Portfolio Holder for Environment and Coastal (remotely)

OFFICERS:

Andy King — Senior Housing Manager

Barry Brandford — Waste and Recycling Manager

Martin Chisholm — Assistant Director for Operations and Commercial

EC13: APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Beales and
Colwell.

EC14: MINUTES

RESOLVED: The Minutes from the previous meeting were agreed as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

EC15: DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

EC16: URGENT BUSINESS

There was none.

EC17: MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Councillors Joyce and Parish were present under Standing Order 34.

EC18: CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE

There was none.



EC19:

101

CABINET REPORT - CHANGES TO SOCIAL HOUSING
ALLOCATIONS POLICY

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube

The Senior Housing Manager gave a presentation on the report.

The Chair, Councillor Collop thanked the Senior Housing Manager for
the presentation and invited questions and comments from the Panel
as summarised below.

In response to questions and comments from Councillor Kemp, the
Senior Housing Manager commented that he agreed families with
children on the first floor or above needed priority. He explained that
just under 700 people were on a low band and that they anticipated
half of those people were adequately housed but advised they would
drop down, therefore, those people who were on the first floor or above
would still have some priority and would not be competing against
those people who were adequately housed. He added that it had been
a difficult recommendation to make. In terms of children in care placed
outside of Norfolk not necessarily having priority, the Senior Housing
Officer advised he would check this with the Housing Needs Manager
and come back to Councillor Kemp with a response. The Senior
Housing Manager explained that the law was due to change for people
that experienced domestic abuse and confirmed they would ensure the
policy was revised to reflect the change in law. He added people that
experienced domestic abuse would not need to demonstrate local
connection order to access social housing.

In response to a further question from Councillor Kemp, the Senior
Housing Manager explained that if somebody approached the council
fleeing domestic abuse who had full duty owed to them, they would be
placed in a high band.

The Portfolio Holder for People and Communities, Councillor Rust
commented that the Policy stated the council still provided
accommodation to people leaving care and moving out of the area
before the age of 16.

Councillor Ratcliffe referred to family carers and sought clarification
whether the Policy considered households where there was a grown
child caring for an elderly parent as the policy stated couples and the
wording around this was not clear. The Senior Housing Manager
confirmed he was happy to amend the wording to reflect that and
explained each household was treated dependant on its
circumstances.

Councillor Ratcliffe asked if there had been any consideration given to
an age rule in the Policy which she raised at the last informal meeting


https://youtu.be/oF-hHofe3DY?t=222

102

of the Homelessness and Housing Delivery Task Group. The Senior
Housing Manager confirmed it had been considered and explained the
Policy did not exclude people over the age of 60 in bidding for
properties but confirmed he was happy to amend the wording in the
Policy to reflect that.

Councillor Heneghan commented that the Policy seemed fair and was
in support of it. Councillor Heneghan asked what the timescales were
for successfully bidding on accommodation, in relation to the different
priority bands. The Senior Housing Manager explained it all depended
on how people bid and there was no set timescale for each band.

Councillor Bullen sought clarification on the structure of the
Homelessness Strategy Implementation Group. The Senior Housing
Manager explained the Homelessness Strategy Implementation Group
was a Steering Group for implementing the Homelessness Rough
Sleeping Strategy and was made up of senior staff including the Chief
Executives from Shelter Norfolk, Norfolk Citizens Advice, Purfleet
Trust, the Director of the Night Shelter and members of staff from the
council and other statutory services.

Councillor Bullen asked whether individual cases could be discussed
within the Homelessness Strategy Implementation Group. The Senior
Housing Manager confirmed individual cases could not be discussed at
the Steering Group level and that these discussions were best held by
a “by-name” group, relating to individuals who were the furthest from
having their housing needs met. The Senior Housing Manager added
that enquiries relating to individual cases came through the Member
Enquiries channel.

Councillor Parish addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34 and
referred to the third bullet point under the options considered on page
16 of the report and commented that people in work did need a place
to live and urged the Panel to leave that option in place. Councillor
Parish commented that it would be a useful and fair way of
encouraging people to work and enabling those in work to have a
house slightly more easily.

The Portfolio Holder for People and Communities, Councillor Rust
commented that elected Members had worked with the operational
team to ensure that questions had been asked about employment and
that the Equalities Group were best placed to determine how that
would impact on fairness and the legality of putting one group above
another. Councillor Rust explained there was a government policy
which was further going to help people get into work and added that
Cabinet Members were determined to look at the number of empty
properties which could potentially be brought back in to use.

Councillor Kemp proposed a further recommendation to the Policy to
prioritise younger families higher with a view to keeping them at least in
a medium band.



103

The Portfolio Holder for People and Communities, Councillor Rust
commented that overcrowding had to take priority over adequate
accommodations.

The Panel voted on the further recommendation proposed by
Councillor Kemp which was lost (2 For and 4 Against).

RESOLVED: The Environment and Community Panel supported the
following recommendation to Cabinet:

Cabinet resolves:

To recommend that the revised HomeChoice Allocations Policy (with
changes as set out in paragraph 1.3) is adopted by Full Council.

Recommendations to Full Council:

To adopt the HomeChoice Allocations Policy.

EC20: CABINET REPORT - EXTENSION OF THE PROCESSING OF CO-
MINGLED DRY RECYCLABLES CONTRACT

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube

The Waste and Recycling Manager summarised the report.

The Chair, Councillor Collop thanked the Waste and Recycling
Manager for the report and invited questions and comments from the
Panel as summarised below.

Councillor Heneghan commented that it made sense to extend the
contract to 2030 and added that consistency in our recycling was
important.

RESOLVED: The Environment and Community Panel supported the
following recommendation to Cabinet:

Cabinet resolves:

1. The extension of the Processing of Co-mingled Dry Recyclables
contract (the Contract) with NEWS Ltd through to 30" September
2030 on its current terms is agreed.

2. Extending the scope of the services provided by NEWS Ltd to
under the Contract from the year 2026/7 to comply with the change
in law introducing Simpler Recycling and Extended Producer
Responsibility requirements is agreed conditional on such changes
being approved in accordance with the Shareholder Agreement with
NEWS Ltd.


https://youtu.be/oF-hHofe3DY?t=3621

104

EC21: WORK PROGRAMME AND FORWARD DECISION LIST

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube

Members of the Panel were reminded that if they had any items which
they would like to be considered for addition to the Work Programme to
complete the appropriate form.

Councillor Kemp referred to the Scrutiny Governance and
Arrangements Survey which had been sent round to all Councillors for
completion and commented that the Environment and Community
Panel should not be abolished as it was an important Panel. The
Chair, Councillor Collop confirmed she would follow it up outside of the
meeting.

RESOLVED: The Panel's Work Programme and the Forward Decision
List was noted.

EC22: DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Environment and Community Panel was
scheduled to take place on 2" September 2025 at 4.30pm in the
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King’s Lynn.

The meeting closed at 5.40 pm



https://youtu.be/oF-hHofe3DY?t=4055

